
Re: 422 spike sequence

From: Fang Li <lifang@umn.edu>
To: zlshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>
Sent: February 10, 2018 4:59:31 PM CST
Received: February 10, 2018 4:59:31 PM CST

Thanks, Zhengli. I will let Ralph know. 

Best,
Fang

On Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 8:09 PM, zlshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn> wrote:
Dear Fang，

There should no problem if there is not too much overlapping with our work. I suppose that he want to 
consctruct the recombinant virus with the 422 spike gene. We have already done this swapping on the 
MERS-CoV backbone. The recombinant virus could be rescused upon transfection of genome plasmid, 
but couldn't grow in the following passage. We have stop here for the moment. I would encourge him to 
have a try. 

Best regards,
Zhengli,

SHI Zhengli, Ph. D
Senior Scientist & Professor
Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences
44 Xiao Hong Shan
430071 Wuhan, Hubei
China
Tel & Fax: (0086) 27 87197240
Email: zlshi@wh.iov.cn

 
From: Fang Li
Date: 2018-02-10 01:22
To: Zhengli Shi
Subject: 422 spike sequence

Dear Zhengli,

I just talked to Ralph Baric on the phone. I mentioned to him about your recent work on 422 that is 
currently under review at JVI. He asked whether he could get the sequence of the 422 spike 
protein. I said that I would need to check with you. Please let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Fang
-- 
***********************************************************
Fang Li, Ph.D.
Associate Professor
Department of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences
University of Minnesota Twin Cities
612-625-6149, lifang@umn.edu
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